
' ^ L E /f ' /9l^'^/^-AC^ 

Ohio Public Utilities 
Commission 

lirs^S''^^^ 

May 2016 

RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR ELECTRIC AGGREGATORS/POWER BROKERS 

Please print or type all required information. Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and 
title (Example: Exhibit C-10 Corporate Structure). All attachments should bear the legal name 
of the Applicant. Applicants should file completed applications and all related correspondence 
with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division; 180 East Broad Street, 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. 

This PDF form is designed so that you may input information directly onto the 
form. You may also download the form, by saving it to your local disk, for later use. 

A. 
A-1 

A-2 

A-3 

RENEWAL mrORMATION 
Applicant intends to be certified as: (check all that apply) 

• x Power Broker cxxAggregat 
or 

Applicant's legal name, address, telephone number, PUCO certificate number, and 
web site address 

Legal Name Ecova, Inc. 
Address 1313 N. AtlanticSuite 5000. Spokane, WA 99201 , 
PUCO Certificate # and Date Certified 11-1923-EL-AGG 
Telephone # (800) 767-4197 Web site address fif anv't w>vw.ecova.com 

List name, address, telephone number and web site address under which Applicant 
will do business in Ohio 

Legal Name Ecova, Inc. 
Address 1313 N.Atlantic, Suite 5000, Spokane, WA 99201 
Telephone # (800) 767-4197 Web site address (if anv) www.ecova.com 

A-4 List all names under which the applicant does business in North Americ^— 

o 
o Ecova, Inc. 

S 

TV) 

A-5 Contact person for regulatory or emergency matters 

Name Ecova, Inc, 
Title Legal Department 
Business address 1313 N.Atlantic, Suite 5000, Spokane. WA 99201 
Telephone #(800)767-4197 Fax # 
E-mail address legaI(a),ecova.com 

5his is to certify that the images appearing are an 
accurate and complete reproduction of a case file 
doctanent deliveaJed in the regular course of business, 
technician ^Date Proceased APR 2 6 c017 

http://www.ecova.com


A-6 Contact person for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints 

Name Christine Uri 
Title Chief Legal Officer 
Business address 1313 N. Atlantic, Suite 5000, Spokane, WA 99201 
Telephone # (800) 767-4197 Fax # 
E-mail address legaI(a),ecova.com 

A-7 Applicant's address and toll-free number for customer service and complaints 

Customer Service address 180 E. 5th Street, St. Paul, MN 55101 
Toll-free Telephone # (800) 767̂ 4197 Fax # 
E-mail address shuber@ecova.com 

A-8 Applicant's federal employer identification number # 91-1701028 

A-9 Applicant's form of ownership (check one) 

D Sole Proprietorship D Partnership 
D Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) DLimited Liability Company (LLC) 
IZl Corporation D Other 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

A-10 Exhibit A -10 "Principal Officers. Directors & Partners" provide the names, titles, 
addresses and telephone numbers of the applicant's principal officers, directors, 
partners, or other similar official. See attached List of Officers Effective April 1, 2017 

B. APPLICANT MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

B-1 Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation," provide a Est of all jurisdictions in which 
the applicant or any affiliated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the 
application, certified, licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail or 
wholesale electric services including aggregation services. 

B-2 Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans," provide a description of the applicant's experience 
and plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing 
statements, and responding to customer inquiries and complaints in accordance with 
Commission rules adopted pursuant to Section 4928.10 of the Revised Code. 

mailto:shuber@ecova.com


B-3 Exhibit B-3 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations," provide a description of all 
existing, pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocation of 
authority, regulatory investigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the 
applicant's financial or operational status or ability to provide the services it is seeking to 
be certified to provide. 

B-4 Disclose whether the applicant, a predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of 
the applicant have ever been convicted or held liable fir fraud or for violation of any 
consumer protection or antitrust laws within the past five years. 
ElNo DYes 

If yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of Consumer 
Protection Violations" detailing such violation(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

B-5 Disclose whether the applicant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, 
license, or application to provide retail or wholesale electric service including 
aggregation service denied, curtailed, suspended, revoked, or cancelled within the past 
two years. 
IZiNo DYes 

If yes, provide a separate attachment labeJed as Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of 
Certification Denial, Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation" detailing such 
action(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

C . FINANCIAL CAPABILITY AND E X P E R I E N C E 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

C-1 Exhibit C-1 "Annual Reports," provide the two most recent Annual Reports to 
Shareholders. If applicant does not have annual reports, the applicant should provide 
similar information in Exhibit C-1 or indicate that Exhibit C-1 is not applicable and why. 
(This is generally only applicable to publicly traded companies who publish annual reports.) 

N/A See Attached Exhibit C-1 

C-2 Exhibit C-2 "SEC Filings," provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Filings with the SEC. If 
the applicant does not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. An 
applicant may submit a current link to the filings or provide them in paper form. If the 
applicant does not have such filings, then the applicant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 that 
the applicant is not required to file with the SEC and why. 

N/A 



C-3 Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements," provide copies of the applicant's two most recent 
years of audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow 
statement). If audited financial statements are not available, provide officer certified 
financial statements. If the applicant has not been in business long enough to satisfy this 
requirement, it shall file audited or officer certified financial statements covering the life 
of the business. If the applicant does not have a balance sheet, income statement, and cash 
flow statement, the applicant may provide a copy of its two most recent years of tax 
returns (with social security numbers and account numbers redacted). 

C-4 Exhibit C^4 "Financial Arrangements." provide copies of the applicant's financial 
arrangements to conduct CRES as a business activity (e.g., guarantees, bank 
commitments, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.). 

Renewal applicants can fulfill the requirements of Exhibit C-4 by providing a current 
statement from an Ohio local distribution utility (LDU) that shows that the applicant meets 
the LDU's collateral requirements. 

First time applicants or applicants whose certificate has expired as well as renewal 
applicants can meet the requirement by one of the following methods: 

1. The applicant itself stating that it is investment grade rated by Moody's, Standard 
& Poor's or Fitch and provide evidence of rating from the rating agencies. 

2. Have a parent company or third party that is investment grade rated by Moody's, 
Standard & Poor's or Fitch guarantee the financial obligations of the applicant to the 
LDU(s). 

3. Have a parent company or third party that is not investment grade rated by 
Moody's, Standard & Poor's or Fitch but has substantial financial wherewithal in the 
opinion of the Staff reviewer to guarantee the financial obligations of the applicant to the 
LDU(s). The guarantor company's financials must be included in the application if the 
applicant is relying on this option. 

4. Posting a Letter of Credit with the LDU(s) as the beneficiary. 

If the applicant is not taking title to the electricity or natural gas, enter "N/A" in Exhibit 
C-4. An N/A response is only applicable for applicants seeking to be certified as an 
aggregator or broker. 

N/A 



C-5 Exhibit C-5 "Forecasted Financial Statements," provide two years of forecasted 
income statements for the applicant's ELECTRIC related business activities in the 
state of Ohio Only, along with a list of assumptions, and the name, address, email 
address, and telephone number of the preparer. The forecasts should be in an annualized 
format for the two years succeeding the Application year. S ^ oWvit\\ea Q^\\\bi^ ^ '^• 

C-6 Exhibit C-6 "Credit Rating," provide a statement disclosing the applicant's credit rating 
as reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Fitch IBCA, Moody's 
Investors Service, Standard & Poor's, or a similar organization. In instances where an 
applicant does not have its own credit ratings, it may substitute the credit ratings of a 
parent or an affiliate organization, provided the applicant submits a statement signed by a 
principal officer of the applicant's parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the 
obligations of the applicant. If an applicant or its parent does not have such a credit 
rating, enter "N/A" in Exhibit C-6. 

C-1 Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report," provide a copy of the applicant's credit report from 
Experion, Dun and Bradstreet or a similar organization. An applicant that provides an 
investment grade credit rating for Exhibit C-6 may enter "N/A" for Exhibit C-7. 

C-8 Exhibit C-8 "Bankruptcy Information," provide a list and description of any 
reorganizations, protection from creditors or any other form of bankruptcy filings made by 
the applicant, a parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the 
applicant or any officer of the applicant in the current year or within the two most recent 
years preceding the application. N/A 

C-9 Exhibit C-9 "Merger Information," provide a statement describing any dissolution or 
merger or acquisition of the applicant within the two most recent years preceding the 
application. 

C-10 Exhibit C-10 "Corporate Structure," provide a description of the applicant's 
corporate structure, not an internal organizational chart, including a graphical depiction of 
such structure, and a list of all affiliate and'subsidiary companies that supply retail or 
wholesale electricity or natural gas to customers in North America. If the applicant is a 
stand-alone entity, then no graphical depiction is required and applicant may respond by 
stating that they are a stand-alone entity with no affiliate or subsidiary companies. 

See Attacljed Exhibit 

Signature of Applicant & Title PA 
is _ 2 ^ d a y o i ^ U . 5Of 7 Sworn and subscribed before me this 

Month ' ' Year 

expires on 

Print Name and T \ i \ d \ J o T X ^ t 

3^m 



AFFIDAVIT 

County of J ^ O V V V ^ : 
(Town) 

L ^ / 7 n ^ u f i € • ^ / ^ . Affiant, being duly sworn/affirmed according to law, deposes and says that: 

He,«he is the i r f ^ C C f (Office of Affiant) of E C Q V C C W C (Name of Applicant); 

That he/she is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant, 

1. The Applicant herein, attests under penalty of false statement that all statements made in the 
application for certification renewal are true and complete and that it will amend its application while 
the application is pending if any substantial changes occur regarding the information provided in the 
application. 

2. The Applicant herein, attests it will timely file an annual report with the Public UtiHties Commission 
of Ohio of its intrastate gross receipts, gross earnings, and sales of kilowatt-hours of electricity 
pursuant to Division (A) of Section 4905.10, Division (A) of Section 4911.18, and Division (F) of 
Section 4928.06 of the Revised Code. 

3. The Applicant herein, attests that it will timely pay any assessments made pursuant to Sections 
4905.10, 4911.18, or Division F of Section 4928.06 of the Revised Code. 

4. The Applicant herein, attests that it will comply with all Public Utilities Commission of Ohio rules or 
orders as adopted pursuant to Chapter 4928 of the Revised Code. 

5. The Applicant herein, attests that it will cooperate fully with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 
and its Station any ufility matter including the investigation of any consumer complaint regarding any 
service offered or provided by the Applicant. 

6. The Applicant herein, attests that it will fully comply with Section 4928.09 of the Revised Code 
regarding consent to the jurisdiction of Ohio Courts and the service of process. 

7. The Applicant herein, attests that it will use its best efforts to verify that any entity with whom it has a 
contractual relationship to purchase power is in compliance with all applicable licensing requirements 
of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. 

8. The Applicant herein, attests that it will comply with all state and/or federal rules and regulations 
concerning consumer protection, the environment, and advertising/promotions. 

9. The Applicant herein, attests that it will cooperate fully with the Public Utiiifies Commission of Ohio, 
the electric distribution companies, the regional transmission entities, and other electric suppliers in the 
event of an emergency condition that may jeopardize the safety and reliability of the electric service in 
accordance with the emergency plans and other procedures as may be determined appropriate by the 
Commission. 

10. If applicable to the service(s) the Applicant will provide, the Applicant herein, attests that it will adhere 
to the reliability standards of (1) the North American Electric Reliability Council (NERC), (2) the 
appropriate regional reliability council(s), and (3) the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. (Only 
applicable if pertains to the services the Applicant is offering) 



11. The Applicant herein, attests that it will inform the Commission of any material change to the 
information supplied in the renewal application within 30 days of such material change, including any 
change in contact person for regulatory purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating 
customer complaints. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief and that 
he/she expects said Applicant to bt able to Dj:eve the same at any hearing hereof. 

Signature of Affiant & Title 

)Me^ 

Sworn and subscribed before me this 
Month 

is 35^Sav oiOprUI .D./7 
Year 

Iii^^administering oath 
' & < -

Print Name and "r'*^^/>-7V)///i;C J n l ^ M - ~ ^ ^ ^ ^ V ^ 

My commission expires on •.x^ '^ ^ I 

" 1 | 
»UU\\\\>^ N<^" 



EXHIBIT A-10 

ECOVA, INC. OFFICER and DIRECTOR LIST EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2017 

Frank Demaille 

Martin Sieh 

Vincent Manier 

Christine Uri 

Bryan Long 

Bennett Fisher 

Mark Henderson 

Lauren Kirkley 

John Mahoney 

Suthiwong Kongsiri 

Sayun Sukduang 

Chairman of the Board 

Interim Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operations Officer 

Chief Financial Officer 

Chief Legal Officer and Secretary 

Chief Technology Officer 

Interim Chief Product Officer and Chief Strategy Officer 

Chief Utility Operations Officer 

Chief Business Performance Officer 

Director 

Director 

Director 

7 



EXHIBIT B-1 

JURISDICTION OF OPERATION 

state: 

District of Columbia 

Delaware 

lliinois 

Maine 

Maryland 

Massachusetts 

New Hampshire 

New Jersey 

Ohio 

Pennsylvania 

Rhode Island 

Texas 

Virginia 

Electric Broker License 

EAll-21-7 Order No. 16509 

11-308 Order No. 8007 

11-0297 

11-249 

IR-2240 

EB201 

DM 13-356 

EA-0134/PA0099 

11-352E{1) 

A-2011-2234410 

D96-6(A5) 

80350 

A-37 

? 



EXHIBIT B-2 

EXPERIENCE AND PLANS 

With respect to energy procurement and consulting services, Ecova, Inc. intends to provide 

such services to commercial, industrial and governmental customer classes throughout the 

State of Ohio. 

Ecova, Inc. has been offering consulting, brokering and simple aggregation services for 

hundreds of customers across the country in deregulated utility service territories totaling 

approximately 18 million MwH's on contract with suppliers. The vast majority of the clients are 

commercial businesses. The aggregation services entail providing single event RFP services for a 

management group's portfolio of properties, within a jurisdiction, of which many of the 

properties will have different legal entity names. These contracts for this type of aggregation 

can have multiple signature lines on a single contract, or multiple contracts for each owner's 

sites. The RFP can have a single price across all properties or be individualized. All the above 

options are at the discretion of the client{s) after consulting on the best options to meet their 

risk management goals. 

EXHIBIT B-3 

DISCLOSURE OF LIABILITIES AND INVESTIGATIONS 

None 

EXHIBIT C-1 

ANNUAL REPORTS 

Ecova, Inc. is not a publicly traded company. The annual reports of Engie for 2015 and 2016 can 

be accessed at the following web addresses: 

https://www.engie.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/engie-resultats-annuels-2015-

presentatiQn-et-annexes.pdf 

https://www.engie.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/07/engie-sl-2016-fr.pdf 

[0 

https://www.engie.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/engie-resultats-annuels-2015presentatiQn-et-annexes.pdf
https://www.engie.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/engie-resultats-annuels-2015presentatiQn-et-annexes.pdf
https://www.engie.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/07/engie-sl-2016-fr.pdf


EXHIBIT c-2 

SEC FILINGS 

Ecova is not a publicly traded company and as such is not required to file. 

EXHIBIT C-3 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Attached as Exhibit C-3 are the 2015 audited financials for Engie Holdings, Inc., the parent 

company of Ecova. 

2016 Financial Statements are not yet available. 

EXHIBIT C-4 

FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS 

N/A 

EXHIBIT C-5 

FORECASTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

See Attached as Exhibit C-5 

EXHIBIT C-6 

CREDIT RATING 

See attached Credit Report as Exhibit C-6 

/ / 



EXHIBIT c-7 

CREDIT REPORT 

Attached as Exhibit C~7 

EXHIBIT C-8 

BANKRUPTCY INFORMATION 

N/A 

EXHIBIT C-9 

MERGER INFORMATION 

N/A 

EXHIBIT C-10 

CORPORATE STRUCTURE 

See attached as Exhibit C-10 

JX 



EXHIBIT c-3 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

ECOVA, INC. 

/3 
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ENGIE Holdings Inc 
and Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Financial Statements as of and 
for the Year Ended December 31, 2015 
Independent Auditors' Report 

CONFIDENTIAL - NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED 

/ ^ 



Deloitte. Deloi t te a T o u c h e LLP 
925 Fourth Avenue 
Suite 3300 
Seattle, WA 98104-1126 
USA 

Tel: + 1 206 715 7000 
Fax: + 1 206 965 7000 
www, deloitte. com 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of 
ENGIE Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Houston, Texas 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of ENGIE Holdings, Inc. and its 
subsidiaries (the "Company"), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of 
December 31, 2015, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes 
in equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial 
statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as published by 
International Accounting Standard Board ("lASB"); this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In 
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effecfiveness of the Company's internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as "well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

IS-



Basis for Qualified Opinion 

As discussed in Note 2A to the consolidated financial statements, due to the limited use of such 
statements and acquisifion of its subsidiary, Ecova, Inc. during mid-year 2014, the Company has not 
presented comparative financial statements and the related notes to such statements required to be 
presented by IFRS as issued by the lASB. 

Qualified Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the effect of not presenting comparative fmancial statements and the related 
notes to such statements as discussed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the consolidated 
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the fmancial position of 
ENGIE Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2015, and the results of their operations 
and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS as issued by the lASB . 

December 1,2016 

" 2 -
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ENGIE HOLDINGS INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2015 
(In thousands) 

Notes 2015 
ASSETS 

NONCURRENT ASSETS: 
Intangible assets—net 
Goodwill 

Property, plant, and equipment—net 
Investment in associate 
Other noncurrent assets 

Total noncurrent assets 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Available-for-sale securities 
Other current assets 

Accounts receivable-affiliated company 
Trade and other receivables—net 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total current assets 

TOTAL 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10,11 

2, 10 

2, 10 
10 

$ 

$ 

33,807 

297,794 

14,077 

167 
418 

346,263 

213,025 

7,918 

51,326 

29,748 
34,274 

336,291 

682,554 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

EQUITY: 
Shareholder's equity 
Non-controlling interests 

Total equity 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Noncurrent provisions 
Long-term borrowings-affiliated company 
Other noncurrent liabilities 
Deferred tax liabilities 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Current provisions 

Short-term borrowings-affiliated company 
Trade and other payables 
Client fund obligations 
Other current liabilities 

Total current liabilities 

TOTAL 

131,280 
3,346 

5,13 

2, 10, 12 

13 
5 

13 

2, 10 
10 
10 
13 

134,626 

505 

180,582 

5,949 
5,849 

192,885 

810 

13,808 

99,522 

234,620 
6,283 

355,043 

$ 682,554 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 

" 3 -
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ENGIE HOLDINGS INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 
(In thousands) 

_4_ 

Notes 

4 

13 

2015 

$ 179,718 

(29,979) 

(95,434) 

(9,624) 

(16,599) 

28,082 

(956) 

(224) 

REVENUES 

PURCPIASES 

PERSONNEL COSTS 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES-Net 

CURRENT OPERATING INCOME 

RESTRUCTURING COSTS 

LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS - Net 

INCOME FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 26,902 

FINANCIAL EXPENSES (6,186) 

FINANCIAL INCOME 125 

NET INCOME BEFORE TAX AND NET INCOME OF ASSOCIATE 20,841 

INCOME TAX PROVISION 5 (8,072) 

SHARE OF NET INCOME OF ASSOCIATE 501 

NET E^COME $ 13,270 

COMPANY SHARE $ 12,514 

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS $ 756 

See notes to the consolidated financial statements 

I? 



ENGIE HOLDINGS INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 
(In thousands) 

Notes 2015 

NET INCOME $ 13,270 

ITEMS THAT MAY BE RECLASSIFIED SUBSEQUENTLY 11 

NET FAIR VALUE LOSS ON AVAILABLE FOR SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (185) 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS (185) 

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 13,085 

COMPANY SHARE $ 12,329 

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS $ 756 

See notes to the consolidated financial statements 

- 5 -

/ ^ 



ENGIE HOLDINGS INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 
(In thousands, except share amounts) 

EQUITY-Januaty 1,2015 

Other comprehensive loss 

Net income 

Total comprehensive income/(loss) 

EQUITY - December 31,2015 

* Common stock, $1 par value 

Number Additional 
of Share Paid-in 

Shares* Capital Capital 

100 s $ [17,000 

100 $ $ 117.000 

Consolidated 
Reserves 
and Net 
Income 

$ 2,243 

-

12,514 

12,514 

$ 14,757 

Fair Value 
Adjustments 

and 
Other 

$ (292) 

(185) 

-

(185) 

$ (477) 

Total 
Shareholder's 

Equity 

S 118,951 

(185) 

12,514 

12,329 

S 131,280 

Non-controlling 
Interests 

S 2,590 

-

756 

756 

$ 3,346 

Total 
Equity 

$ 121.541 

(185) 

13,270 

13.085 

$ 134,626 

See notes to consolidated financial statements 

- 6 -
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ENGIE HOLDINGS INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 
(In thousands) 

2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
"Net income $ 13,270 
Share in net income of associate (501) 
Dividends received from associate 218 
Loss on disposal of entities (142) 
Net depreciation, amortization, and provisions 9,624 
Net capital loss on disposal 224 
Net financial loss 6,186 
Other items with no cash impact (185) 
Income tax provision 8,072 
Restructuring (170) 

Cash generated from operations before income tax and working capital requirements 36,597 

Tax paid (327) 
Change in working capital requirements 46,653 

Net cash provided by operating activities 82,923 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Acquisitions of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets (20,179) 
Acquisitions of available-for-sale secuiities (30,670) 
Disposals of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets 7 
Contribution to associate (167) 
Acquishions of entities net of cash and cash equivalents acquired (13,829) 
Proceed from disposal of investment in associate 1,000 
Change in loans and receivables originated by the group and other (22,763) 

Net cash used in investing activities (86,601) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Repayment of borrowings and debt - affiliated company (11,783) 
Interest paid (5,462) 

Increase in borrowings and debt - affiliated company 14,000 

Net cash used in financing activities (3,245) 

EFFECT OF CHANGES IN EXCHANGE RATES AND OTHER 

TOTAL CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (6,923) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginning of year 41,197 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of year $ 34,274 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 

- 7 -
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ENGIE HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

Index to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note Page 

1. Description of Business 9 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 9 

3. Significant events 17 

4. Revenues 19 

5. Income Taxes 19 

6. Intangible Assets 22 

7. Goodwill 22 

8. Property, Plant and Equipment 24 

9. Investment in Associate 24 

10. Financial Instruments 26 

11. Risk Management Activities 28 

12. Financial Debt and Borrowings 30 

13. Provisions and Other Liabilities 31 

14. Operating Leases 32 

15. Contingencies and Legal Proceedings 32 

16. Employee Benefit Plans 33 

17. Related-Party Transactions 33 

18. Subsequent Events 34 

19. List of the Main Consolidated Companies 35 

5^ 



1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS 

ENGIE Holdings Inc., the Company or ENGIE HOLDINGS, formerly known as Cofely USA Inc. 
(Cofely) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of ENGIE Energy Services International S.A. (Parent), a Belgium 
company. ENGIE HOLDINGS was formed and incorporated in 2014 in the state of Delaware and name 
change from Cofely to ENGIE Holdings occurred on May 17, 2016. The Parent is owned 99.99% by 
ENGIE Energie Services S.A., (ENGIE Services) a French-domiciled company. ENGIE Energie 
Services S.A. is owned 99.99% by ENGIE S.A. (ENGIE), a French-domiciled public company. As 
ENGIE owns ENGIE Services in 2015, it is considered ENGIE HOLDINGS' ultimate parent (the 
Ultimate Controlling Party). 

The Company has 100 shares of common stock authorized, with 100 shares issued and outstanding. The 
shares are all owned by the Ps^ent and have no preferences or restrictions. 

The Company's primary subsidiaries and their activities are as follows: 

Ecova, Inc. (Ecova)— provides total energy and sustainability management services to utilities and 
facilities. Management services include energy, water waste, telecom, lease, and carbon management. 

RETROFICIENCY, Inc. (Retro) — a cloud-based software provider that enables utilities, energy service 
providers, and program administrators to identify and quantify energy efficiency opportunities across an 
entire portfolio of commercial buildings. 

Home Utility Management, LLC (HUM)—In 2012, the Company's subsidiaiy, Ecova, formed a 
partnership, HUM, with a third party with the purpose of providing energy management services. HUM 
is funded 50% by Ecova and 50% by the third party. Profits and losses to the extent of the third-party 
fees are allocated 51 % to Ecova and 49% to the third party, while losses attributable to costs above and 
beyond the third-party fees are allocated 100% to Ecova. Ecova has controlling interest over HUM, 
hence HUM is accounted for as a subsidiary in the consolidated fmancial statements. 

For the year ended December 31, 2015, aggregate revenue and operating expenses relating to HUM 
were $8.4 million and $6.7 million, respectively. Both revenue and expenses of this entity are included 
in the consolidated statement of income. 

The Company is headquartered at 1990 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 1900, Houston, Texas, 77056. 

On December I, 2016, the Company's management approved and authorized to issue the consolidated 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2015. 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Index to Accounting Policies Page 

A Basis of Presentation 10 
B Principles of Consolidation 11 

B.l Subsidiaries 11 
B.2 Associates 12 

C Business Combinations 12 
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Index to Accounting Policies Page 

D Use of Estimates 12 
D.l Provision Estimates 13 
D.2 Recoverable Amount of Property, Plant, and Equipment and 
Intangible Assets, including Goodwill 13 
D.3 Financial Instruments Valuation 13 
D.4 Tax Loss Carryforwards 13 
D.5 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 13 

E Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash 13 
F Financial Instruments, Derivatives and Risk Management 14 

F.l Financial Assets 14 
F.2 Financial Liabilities 14 
F.3 Fair Value of Financial Instruments 14 

G Available-for-sale Securities 14 
H Property, Plant, and Equipment 15 
I Impairment of Property, Plant, and Equipment and Intangible Assets, 

including Goodwill 15 
J Goodwill 16 
K Intangibles 16 
L Revenue Recognition 16 
M Income Taxes 16 
N Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 17 
O Provisions 17 

A. Basis of Presentation—The Company's consolidated financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) published by the International 
Accounting Standards Board (lASB). Due to the limited use of the consolidated financial statements 
in the context of the acquisition of its subsidiary, Ecova, Inc. during mid-year 2014, a consolidated 
statements of financial position as of December 31, 2014, a consolidated statement of 
comprehensive income, a consolidated statement of changes in equity, a consolidated statement of 
cash flows, and the related notes to such statements for the period from July 1, 2014 (inception) 
through December 31, 2014, are not presented. Presentation of such statements is required by IFRS 
as issued by the lASB, and would have been provided by the Company should the Company have 
elected for a full financial statement audit. The policies set out below have been consistently 
applied to all the years presented. The functional currency of the Company is USD. 

The Company's consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost 
convention except for some financial instruments measured at fair value in conformity with 
International Accounting Standard (IAS) 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. 

The preparation of the Company's consolidated financial statements requires management to use 
certain critical accounting estimates and requires management to exercise its judgment in the 
process of applying the accounting policies. Delineated within the notes are areas involving a higher 
degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the 
consolidated financial statements (see note 2D). 

IFRS standards, amendments, and interpretations applicable in 2015: 

• IAS 19—^Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions; 
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• Amendments to IFRSs Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle; and 

• Amendments to IFRSs Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle. 

These standards, amendments and interpretations are applicable to the 2015 financials but have no 
material impacts on the Company's consolidated financial statements. 

IFRS standards, amendments, and interpretations effective in 2016 that the Company has elected 
not to early adopt: 

• IFRS 14—Regulatory Deferral Accounts Armual; and 

The Impact resulting from the application of these standards and amendments is currently being 
assessed. 

IFRS standards and amendments applicable after 2016: 

• IFRS 9—Financial Instruments; 

• IFRS 15—Revenue from Contracts with Customers; 

• IFRS 16—Leases; 

• Amendments to IFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations; 

• Amendments to IAS 1 Disclosure Initiative; 

• Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and 
Amortization; 

• Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation 
Exception; and 

• Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle. 

The impact resulting from the application of these standards and amendments is currently being 
assessed. 

B. Principles of Consolidation—The consolidation methods used by the Company consist of the full 
consolidation method and the equity method. The Company assesses the extent of its control of or 
influence over each of its investee's operating and financing policies, taking into account the 
guidance contained in IFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements; IAS 28, Investments in 
Associates; IFRS \ \ , Joint Arrangements; and IFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities. 

B.l Subsidiaries—Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Company exercises control. The 
existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are 
considered when assessing whether the Company controls another entity. 

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which the Company obtains control. They are 
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. 
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Intercompany transactions, balances, and unrealized gains on transactions between companies are 
eliminated. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an 
impairment of the asset transferred between companies. The accounting policies of the Company's 
subsidiaries have been changed, where necessary, to ensure consistency with the accounting policies 
adopted by the Company. 

B.2 Associates—The equity method is used for all associate companies over which the Company 
exercises significant influence or joint ventures over which the Company shares joint control. In 
accordance with this method, the Company recognizes its proportionate share of the investee's net 
income or loss on a separate line of the consolidated statement of income imder Share in net income 
of associate. 

When the Company's share of losses, including any other unsecured receivables, in an entity 
accounted for using the equity method equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, the Company does 
not recognize further losses unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the 
entity. Unrealized gains on transactions between the Company and its associate are eliminated to the 
extent of the Company's interest in the entity. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the 
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. 

A list of the fully consolidated companies, together with investments in associate accounted for by 
the equity method, is presented in Note 19. 

C. Business Combinations—The Company applies the acquisition method as defined in IFRS 3, 
Business Combinations (revised) allowing a choice on a transaction-by-transaction basis for the 
measurement of non-controlling interests at the date of acquisition either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests' share of recognized identifiable net assets of the acquirer. The recognition and 
subsequent accounting requirements for contingent consideration are measured at fair value at the 
acquisition date; subsequent adjustments to the consideration are recognized against the cost of the 
acquisition only to the extent that they arise from new information obtained within the measurement 
period (a maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about the fair value at the date of 
acquisition. All other subsequent adjustments to contingent consideration classified as an asset or a 
liability are recognized in profit or loss. This change also requires the recognition of a settlement 
gain or loss when the business combination in effect settles a preexisting relationship between the 
Company and the acquiree. Acquisitions require related costs to be accounted for separately from 
the business combinafion, generally leading to those costs being recognized as an expense in profit 
or loss as incurred, whereas previously they were accounted for as part of the cost of the acquisition. 

D. Use of Estimates—The preparation of consolidated fmancial statements requires the use of 
estimates and assumptions to determine the value of certain assets and liabilities, the disclosure of 
certain contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements, and 
certain revenues and expenses reported during the period. These estimates are evaluated on an 
ongoing basis utilizing historical experience, consultation with outside advisors, and other methods 
considered reasonable in the particular circumstances. Although these estimates ai'e based on 
management's best available knowledge at the time, due to uncertainfies inherent in the estimation 
process, actual results may differ from those estimates. The effects of revisions to estimates are 
recognized when the facts that give rise to the revision become known. 

The estimates used in preparing the Company's consolidated financial statements primarily relate to: 

• The measurement of provisions 

• Measurement of the recoverable amount of goodwill; intangible assets; and property, plant, and 
equipment 

- 1 2 -

ao? 



• Measurement of capitalized tax loss carryforwards 

• Unbilled revenue 

• Allowance for doubtful accounts 

D.l Provision Estimates—Provision estimates with parameters having a significant influence on the 
amount of provisions include expenditure timing, the discount rate applied to future cash flows, and 
the actual level of expenditure. These parameters are based on informafion and estimates deemed to 
be appropriate at the current time. 

D.2 Recoverable Amount of Property, Plant, and Equipment and Intangible Assets, including 
Goodwill—The recoverable amount of property, plant, and equipment; goodwill; and intangible 
assets is based on estimates and assumptions regarding future cash flows and the market outlook 
associated with the assets. Changes in these estimates and assumptions may result in the requirement 
to recognize an impairment of the carrying amount. 

D.3 Financial Instruments Valuation—The Company uses valuation techniques to determine the fair 
vaiue of financial instruments that are not actively listed on a market. Changes in the assumptions 
used in valuation techniques could have a material impact on the resulting calculation. 

D.4 Tax Loss Carryforwards—Deferred tax assets are recognized on tax ioss carryforwards when it 
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the tax loss carryforwards can be 
utilized. Based on management assumptions of future profitability, management assumes that full 
utilization of the loss carry forward would occur and as a result no valuation allowance has been 
established. 

D.5 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts—The Company accrues an allowance for doubtful accounts 
based on estimates of uncollectible revenues after analyzing various factors, including accounts 
receivable aging, historical collecfions, and customer-specific circumstances. At December 31, 
2015, the Company maintained an allowance for doubtful accounts of $0.2 million. The Company 
writes off accounts receivable balances against the allowance for doubtful accounts when a 
receivable is determined to be uncollectible. 

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents—Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held on 
call with banks, and other short-term and highly liquid investments where the risk of a change in 
value is deemed to be negligible based on the criteria set out in IAS 7, Statement of Cash Flow. 
Bank overdrafts are included in short-term borrowings in the consolidated statements of financial 
position. 

Cash Pool Arrangement—The Company and its subsidiaries address cash flow needs by 
participating in a cash pool arrangement with ENGIE Treasury Management (ETM) a related party. 
The terms of the cash pool arrangement are determined by ETM and provide for the Company's 
subsidiaries with excess funds to temporarily loan funds into the cash pool so that subsidiaries in 
need of funds can temporarily borrow from the pool. Pooling occurs first among the Company's 
subsidiaries and then with an affiliate of the Parent. Interest is earned at the London Interbank 
Offered Rate (LIBOR), plus seven basis points (bps) if the Company is a net lender to the pool, and 
paid at LIBOR, plus 40 bps if the Company is a net borrower from the pool. Cash pooling activities 
are included in accounts receivable and short term borrowings with affiliated companies on the 
balance sheet. The cash pool arrangement had an original maturity date of March 21, 2016 and was 
extended on February 19, 2016 for an indefinite period. 
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F. Financial Instruments, Derivatives and Risk Management—The Company's overall risk 
management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize 
potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance. 

Financial instruments and derivatives are recognized and measured in accordance with IAS 32, 
Financial Instruments: Presentation (IAS 32) and IAS 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and 
Measurement (IAS 39). 

F.l Financial Assets—Financial assets are composed of available-for-sale securifies, loans and 
receivables carried at amortized cost, including trade, other and affiliated company receivables. 
Financial assets are broken down into current and non-current assets in the consolidated statement of 
financial position. 

F.2 Financial Liabilities—Financial liabilities include borrowings from affiliated companies, trade 
and other payables and other financial liabilities. Financial liabilities are broken down into current 
and non-current liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial position. Current financial 
liabilifies primarily include: 

• Financial liabilifies with a settlement or maturity date within 12 months of the consolidated 
statements of financial position date 

• Financial liabilities in respect of which the Company does not have an unconditional right to 
defer settlement for at least 12 months after the consolidated statements of financial position 
date 

• Financial liabilities held primarily for trading purposes 

Borrowings are measured at amortized cost; any difference between proceeds, net of transaction 
costs, and the redempfion value is recognized in the consolidated statement of income over the 
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. 

F.3 Fair Value of Financial Instruments—The Company's financial instruments consist primarily of 
cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, borrowings from affiliated companies, 
available-for-sale securities, client fund obligations and other financial obligations. The book values 
of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and payables, client fund obligations and other 
financial obligations are representative of their respective fair values due to the short-term nature of 
these instruments. The fair value of debt, related-party receivables and payables and available-for-
sale securities are discussed further in note 10. 

G. Available-for-Sale Securities—"Available-for-sale securities" include the Company's investments 
in debt instruments that do not satisfy the criteria for classification in another category. Cost is 
determined using the weighted average cost formula. These Items are measured at fair value on 
initial recognition, which generally corresponds to the acquisition cost plus transaction costs. 

At each reporting date, available-for-sale securities are measured at fair value. Fair value is 
determined based on the quoted market price at the reporting date. Changes in fair value are 
recorded directly in other comprehensive income, except when the decline in the value of the 
investment below its historical acquisition cost is judged significant or prolonged enough to require 
and impairment loss to be recognized. In this case, the loss is recognized in income under 
"Impairment tosses". Only impairment losses recognized on debt instruments (debt securities/bonds) 
may be reversed through income. 
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H. Property, Plant, and Equipment—Property, plant, and equipment is stated at cost and includes all 
expenditures necessary to prepare an asset for operation, including qualifying interest incurred 
during the construction period, less subsequent depreciation and impairment, except for land, which 
is shown at cost, less impairment. 

Depreciation is computed using straight-line methods over the following estimated useful lives of 
the assets: 

Main Depreciation 
Period (Years) 

Minimum Maximum 

Computer equipment 3 3 
Computer software 3 3 
Furniture and fixtures 5 7 
Leasehold improvements Lease term 
Office equipment 3 5 

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the lesser or the lease term or estimated useful life. 

Costs incurred in connection with acquisition or development efforts are expensed until the 
Company determines that it is probable the project will be acquired or developed. Once it is 
determined that acquisifion or development of a project is probable, certain incremental costs related 
to the project are capitalized. The Company reviews these costs periodically and, if it is determined 
that a project has no future economic benefit, these costs are expensed. 

I. Impairment of Property, Plant, and Equipment and Intangible Assets including Goodwill—In 
accordance with IAS 36, Impairment of Assets (IAS 36), impairment tests are carried out on items of 
property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets when there is an indication that the assets may 
be impaired. Such indications may be based on events or changes in the market environment or on 
internal sources of information. Items of property, plant, and equipment and intangibles are tested 
for impairment at the level of the individual asset or cash-generafing unit (CGU) as determined in 
accordance with IAS 36. 

If any such indicafion of impairment exists, the Company makes an estimate of its recoverable 
amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of its fair value, less costs to sell, or its value in 
use. Value in use is primarily determined based on the present value of future operating cash flows 
and a terminal value. Standard valuation techniques are used, including: 

a. Discount rates based on the specific characteristics of the operating entities concerned; and 

b. The terminal values in line with the available market data specific to the operafing segments 
concerned and growth rates associated with these terminal values, not to exceed the inflation 
rate. 

Discount rates are determined on a post-tax bs^is and applied to post-tax cash flows. The 
recoverable amounts calculated on the basis of these discount rates are the same as the amounts 
obtained by applying the pre-tax discount rates to cash flows estimated on a pre-tax basis, as 
required by IAS 36. 
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upon recognifion of an impairment loss, the depreciable amount, and possibly the useful life of the 
property, plant, and equipment item, is revised. Impairment losses are recorded in the impairment of 
property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets line in the consolidated statement of income. 

Impairment losses recorded in relation to property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets may 
be subsequently reversed if the recoverable amount of the assets is once again higher than their 
carrying value. The increased carrying amount of an item may not exceed the carrying amount that 
would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized in prior 
periods. 

J. Goodwill—The Company accounts for acquired goodwill in accordance with IFRS 3 and 
subsequently accounts for goodwill in accordance with IAS 38, Intangible Assets. Goodwill is 
measured as the excess of the aggregate of (1) the considerafion transferred; (2) the amount of a 
non-controlling interests in the acquiree; and (3) in a business combination achieved in stages, the 
acquisifion-dated fair value of the previously held equity interest in the acquiree; over the net of the 
acquisition-date fair values of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. Goodwill 
recognized on the acquisition date cannot be subsequently adjusted. Goodwill relating to interests in 
associate companies is recorded under equity method investments in the consolidated statements of 
financial position. Goodwill is not amortized, but tested for impairment each year, or more 
frequently, where indicators of impairment are idenfified. Impairment losses on goodwill cannot be 
reversed and are shown under impairment of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets in 
the consolidated statement of income. Impairment losses on goodwill relafing to equity method 
investment companies are reported under share in net income (loss) of associate in the consolidated 
statement of income. 

K. Intangibles—The Company carries intangible assets at cost, less any accumulated amortizafion and 
any accumulated impairment losses. 

L. Revenue Recognition—^Revenue from the services or goods provided Is measured at the fair value 
of the considerafion received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for esfimated customer returns, 
rebates and other similar allowances. Revenue is recognized by reference to the stage of completion 
of the contract. The stage of completion of the contract is determined as follows: 

• installafion fees are recognized by reference to the stage of completion of the installation, 
determined as the proportion of the total time expected to install that has elapsed at the end of 
the reporting period; and 

• revenue from time and material contracts is recognized at the contractual rates as labor hours 
and direct expenses are incurred. 

Unbilled revenues are accrued each month based on services provided to each customer, but not 
invoiced. As addifional informafion becomes available, we revise the esfimated revenues related 
to prior periods and records the results in subsequent periods. We believe that the esfimates and 
assumpfions utilized to recognize revenues are reasonable and represent its best estimates. 
Actual results may differ from those esfimates. 

Interest and purchasing card rebate revenue represents interest earned on investment of client 
funds and rebates earned from a third party on payment processing and are recognized as earned. 

M. Income Taxes—The Company computes taxes in accordance with prevailing tax legislation in the 
countries where the income is taxable. 
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In accordance with IAS 12, Income Taxes, deferred taxes are recognized in accordance with the 
liability method on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilifies and 
their tax basis, using tax rates that have been enacted by the consolidated statements of financial 
position date. No deferred taxes are recognized for temporary differences arising from goodwill for 
which impairment losses are not deductible or from the inifial recognition of an asset or liability in a 
transacfion which (i) is not a business combination and (ii) at the fime of the transaction, affects 
neither accounting nor taxable income. In addifion, deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent 
that it is probable that taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary 
difference can be utilized. 

Deferred tax liabilifies are recognized for all taxable temporary differences associated with 
investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint ventures, except if the Company is able to control 
the timing of the temporary difference reversal and it is probable that the temporary difference will 
not reverse in the foreseeable future. 

Net balances of deferred tax are calculated based on the tax posifion of each company included 
within the consolidated statements. Deferred taxes are presented in assets or liabilifies for their net 
amount by tax jurisdicfion by tax entity. 

Deferred taxes are reviewed at each consolidated statements of financial position date to take into 
account factors including the impact of tax law changes and the prospects of recovering deferred tax 
assets arising from deducfible temporary differences. 

N. Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows—The consolidated statement of cash flows is prepared 
using the indirect method starting from net income. As impairment losses on current assets are 
considered definitive losses, changes in current assets are presented net of impairment. Cash flows 
relafing to the payment of income tax are presented on a separate line of the consolidated statement 
of cashflows. 

O. Provisions—The Company records a provision where it has a present obligation (legal or 
constructive), the settlement of which is more likely than not to result in an outflow of resources, 
and the amount can be reliably estimated. 

3. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS 

Retroficiency, LLC — On October 7, 2015 Ecova acquired 100% of Retro for $17.0M. The 
consideration was made up of $13.9M cash and additional contingent consideration with an estimated 
fair value of $3.1M. Under the contingent considerafion arrangement, Ecova is required to pay the 
sellers an additional $4.5M if certain conditions are met. $3.1M represents the estimated fair value of 
this obligation at the acquisition date. 

The acquired assets and liabilities assumed of Retro were recorded at their estimated fair values as of the 
date of acquisition. The results of operafions of Retro since October 7, 2015, are included in the 
consolidated financial statements. 
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The estimated fair value of acquired assets and liabilities assumed are summarized as follows (in 
thousands): 

Cash $ 127 
Trade accounts receivable 752 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 46 
Property and equipment, net 54 
Intangible assets, net 3,500 
Goodwill 10,778 
Deferred tax asset 3,026 

Total assets acquired 18,283 

Accounts payable 308 
Accrued expenses 291 
Deferred revenue 614 
Taxes payable 50 
Ofiier 2 

Total liabilifies acquired 1,265 

Net assets acquired $ 17,018 

Acquisition-related costs amounting to $0.3M have been excluded from the consideration transferred 
and have been recognized as an expense in profit or loss in the current year, within the 'Other operating 
expenses-net' line item. 

Goodwill of $10.8M was recorded as part of the acquisition as follows (in thousands): 

Consideration paid $ 17,018 
FV of net assets 6,240 

Total goodwill $ 10,778 

The considerafion paid for the combination effectively included amounts in relation to the benefit of 
expected synergies, revenue growth, future market development and the assembled workforce of Retro. 
These benefits are not recognized separately from goodwill because they do not meet the recognifion 
criteria for identifiable intangible assets. None of the goodwill arising on these acquisifions is expected 
to be deducfible for tax purposes. 

Cash flow impacts of transacfion are as follows (in thousands): 

Cash consideration $ (13,956) 
Cash acquired 127_ 

Net cash impact $ (13,829) 
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Included in the revenue and net loss for the year is $0.4M and ($0.7M) respectively, attributable to the 
additional business generated by Retro since the acquisition date, October 7, 2015. Had this business 
combinations been effected at January 1, 2015, the revenue of the Group from continuing operations 
from Retro would have been $2.2M, and the net loss for the year from confinuing operations would have 
been ($2.5M). 

SEEL, LLC (SEEL) — In 2009, Ecova formed a partnership, SEEL, with a third party with the purpose 
of entering into utility contracts to provide energy-efficiency services. SEEL is funded 49% by the 
Company and 51% by the third party. The Company's risk is limited to its 49% investment in SEEL 
and certain performance guarantees related to SEEL's contracts with customers. SEEL is an associate of 
Ecova and the Company has determined it does not have a controlling financial interest in SEEL. 

On November 12, 2015, an agreement was reached between the Company and the third party to dissolve 
the SEEL partnership. Proceeds in the amount of $1 million were paid by the third party to the 
Company as defined by the final settlement agreement and release. 

4. REVENUES 

The Company's revenues from operafions for the year ended December 31, 2015, is as follows (in 
thousands): 

2015 

Revenues: 
Service revenue $ 142,599 
Interest and purchasing card rebate 37,119 

Total revenues $ 179,718 

5. INCOME TAXES 

5.1.1. Breakdown of Income Tax Expense—Income tax expense for 2015 consisted of the following 
(in thousands): 

2015 

Current $ 
Deferred 8,072 

Provision for income taxes $ 8,072 

Deferred tax expense (benefit) includes $(113) thousand relating to prior periods, and $(180) thousand 
relating to research and development credits. 
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5.1.2 Reconciliation to Theoretical Income Tax Expense—^A reconciliation between the theoretical 
income tax expense (benefit) and the Company's actual income tax expense (benefit) is presented below 
(in thousands): 

2015 

Computed "expected" tax expense at 35% $ 7,454 
Increase (decrease) in income tax resulting from: 

State and local income taxes—net of federal benefit 442 
Impact of other permanent differences 118 
Other 58̂  

Provision for income taxes $ 8,072 

Effecfive tax rate 37.82 % 

In 2015, the effective tax rate is higher than the standard rate primarily due to the unfavorable effect of 
the permanent items. 

5.1.3 Deferred Tax Expense by Nature—^Impacts on the consolidated statement of income for the year 
ended December 31, 2015 are as follows (in thousands): 

2015 

Deferred tax assets: 
Loss carryforwards $ 5,480 
Accruals and allowances (2,803) 

R&D Credit carryforwards 90 

Deferred tax assets 2,767 

Deferred tax liabilifies: 
Depreciation and amortization 6,340 
Internally developed software 3,318 
Accruals and allowances 1,033 

Other 148 

Deferred tax liabilifies 10,839 

Net deferred tax expense $ 8,072 
5.2 Income Taxes Recorded Directly into Equity— At December 31, 2015, changes in deferred taxes 
recognized directly into equity resulted from available-for-sale securities are as follows (in thousands): 

2015 2014 Change 

Other comprehensive income $ 281 $ 171 $ 110 

Total $ 281 $ 171 $ 110 
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5.3 Deferred Income Taxes—^Analysis of the net deferred tax position recognized in the consolidated 
statement of financial position at December 31, 2015 (before netting of deferred tax assets and liabilities 
by tax entity), by type of temporary difference is as follows (in thousands): 

Deferred tax assets; 
Loss carryforwards $ 9,490 
Accruals and allowances 2,566 
R&D Credit carryforwards 180 
Other 979 

Deferred tax assets 13,215 

Deferred tax liabilities: 
Depreciafion and amortization (8,041) 
Internally developed software (10,090) 
Accruals and allowances (821) 
Other (112) 

Deferred tax liabilities (19,064) 

Net deferred tax liability $ (5,849) 

A total of $20.6 million in deferred tax assets were recognized in respect of tax losses and tax credit 
carryforwards at December 31, 2015. The Company estimates that these carryforwards will be utilized 
over the next nineteen years. 

Deferred taxes are reported in the consolidated statement of financial position as of December 31, 2015 
as (in thousands): 

2015 

Noncurrent deferred income tax iiability $ (5,849) 

Net deferred tax liability $ (5,849) 

5.4.1 Deductible Temporary Differences Recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Financial 
Position—The expirafion dates for the recognized tax benefits at December 31, 2015, are presented as 
follows (in thousands): 

After 2020 or 
Expiration Year 2016 2017 2018 2019 w/o Expiration Total 

NOL $ - $ - $ - $ - $9,490 $9,490 
R&D tax credit C/F -_ - - - 180 180 

Total $ - $ - $ - $ - $9,670 $9,670 
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5.4.2 Uncertain Tax Positions—A reconciliation of the Company's uncertain tax positions as of 
December 31, 2015, is as follows (in thousands): 

Unrecognized 
Tax Benefits 

Balanc^January 1,2015 $ 585 
Decreases related to statute expirafion (191) 
Other adjustments 111 

Balance—December 31, 2015 $ 505 

Tax contingency reserves for uncertain tax posifions are accrued when assessments indicate that it is 
probable that a liability has been incurred and an amount can be reasonably estimated. The balance of 
the uncertain tax posifion is recorded in Noncurrent Provisions. 

6. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

The Company's intangible assets as ofDecember 31, 2015 were as follows (in thousands): 

Gross book value - January 1,2015 

Additions 
Disposals 
Transfers 
Reclassification 
Purchase of Retroficiency 

Gross book value - December 31, 2015 

Accumulated amortization - January 1, 2015 
Disposals 
Charge for year 

Accumulated amortization-December 31, 2015 

Carrying Amount: 
January 1,2015 
December31,2015 

The Company's intangible assets have finite lives and are amortized on a straight-line basis over 3-
5 years, except for client relafionships that are amortized over 15 years. Amortizafion expense for 
intangible and other assets for the years ended December 31, 2015 was $5.8 million. 

7. GOODWILL 

Goodwill is the cost of a business combination over the Company's interest in the fair value of 
identifiable assets, liabilifies, and contingent liabilities at the acquisition date. Goodwill is tested for 
impairment each year as of June 30, and as needed upon review of triggering events. No impairment of 
goodwill has been recorded through December 31, 2015 and goodwill was at $297.8 million which 
represents $287 million from acquisifion of Ecova and $10.8 million from acquisition of Retro. 
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$ 3,045 
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$ 3,045 
1,029 

Software 
Development 

$ 

$_ 
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$_ 

$ 

16.489 

220 
(213) 

10,670 

3,500 

30,666 

(2,423) 
107 

(5,022) 

(7,338) 

14,066 
23,328 

Client 
Relationships 

$ 

$_ 

$ 
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i0,500 

-
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10,500 

(350) 
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30,034 
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(213) 

-
(897) 

3,500 

42,195 

(2,773) 
107 

(5,722) 

(8.388) 

27,261 
33,807 
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Goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2015 is summarized below (in thousands). 

Goodwill 

Beginning balance January 1, 2015 $ 287,016 
Retroficiency 10,778 

Ending Balance December 31, 2015 $ 297,794 

All goodwill has been allocated to the CGU and tested for impairment based on data as of June 30, 2015. 
The calculation of the recoverable amount of CGU is determined by reference to a value-in-use that is 
calculated using the discounted cash flow (DCF) method. Cash flow projecfions are drawn from the 
2016 budget and from the medium-term 2015-2021 business plan, as approved by the Executive 
Committee and on projected cash flows. 

Cash flow projections are drawn up on the basis of macroeconomic assumptions (inflation, exchange 
rates and growth rates) and price forecasts. 

The CGU, as determined in accordance with IAS 36, are the primary subsidiaries listed in Note 1 and 
Note 19. 

Retro's goodwill is tested separately since the business was acquired on October 7, 2015, close to year 
ended date. Retro's acquisifion price was used to represent its fair value less costs to sell and therefore 
supports the carrying amount of the goodwill recorded as part of acquisition. 

The discount rate applied is determined on the basis of the weighted-average cost of capital adjusted to 
reflect business, industry, country, and currency risks associated. Discount rates correspond to a risk-free 
market interest rate and risks specific to the asset for which the future cash flow estimates have not been 
adjusted. The Company uses esfimates and assumpfions in calculafing the recoverable amount. If the key 
assumptions or estimates change, the recoverable amounts may be different. 

The major assumpfions used to review the recoverable amount of the CGU are as follows (in thousands): 

Discount rate 7.5% 

Long-term growth rate 1.8% 

Measurement method DCF 
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8. PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIFIMENT 

8.1 Movements in Property, Plant, and Equipment—Movements in property, plant, and equipment at 
December 31,2015 are as follows (in thousands): 

$ 

$_ 

$ 

$_ 

$ 

3,794 

2,279 
(394) 
206 

34 

5,919 

(979) 

382 
(i,806) 
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-

801 
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(173) 

(223) 
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-
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-

-

207 
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$ 

S_ 

$ 
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8,510 

10,423 
(958) 
897 

54 

18,926 

(1,765) 

818 
(3,902) 

(4.849) 

6,745 
14,077 

Computer Computet' Furniture and Leasehold Office Cousti-uction 
Equipment Software Fixtures Improvements Equipment in Progress Total 

Gi-oss book value - January 1,2015 

Additions 
Disposals 
Reclassification 
Purcliase of Retroficiency 

Gross book vaiue - December 31,2015 

Accumulated depreciation - January 1,2015 

Disposals 
Charge for year 

Accumulated depreciation - December 31,2015 

Carrying Amount: 
January 1,2015 
December31,2015 

In 2015, the Company recorded $10.4 million in additions, primarily related to the completion of 
Spokane and Portland office remodels for the amount of $5.4 million and $3.3 million, respectively. The 
Atlanta remodel project was inifiated in 2015, yet not completed, resulfing in an ending balance of $2.7 
million of construcfion in progress as of December 31,2015. 

9. INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE 

The Company accounts for its interest in investment in associate using the equity method. The 
respective contributions of associate at December 31, 2015 are as follows (in thousands): 

Consolidated statement of financial position 

Investment in associate $ 167 

Investment in associate $ 167 

Consolidated statement of income 
Share in net income of associate* $ 501 
Share in net income of associate $ 501 

*Share in net income of associate was from the company's associate, SEEL, which was subsequently 
disposed on November 12, 2015. Transacfion details are disclosed in Note 3. 
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9.1 Investment in Associate—Investment in associate breakdown as of December 31, 2015 is as 
follows: 

Principal place of % of legal 
Nature of relatioQship business/Country of % of economic % of voting ownership 

Nameoftheeutity with the Company incorporation interest rights interest 

Trove Predictive Data Science, LLC Energy Services USA 2% 25% 2% 

The Company acquired Trove Predictive Data Science, LLC on December 31, 2015. 

9.1.1 Key Figures of Associate—Key figures of associate are presented on a 100% basis, in accordance 
with IFRS 12. As ofDecember 31, 2015, the figures are as follows (in thousands): 

Trove Predictive Data Science, LLC 
2015 

Revenue $ 1,326 
Net loss (2,012) 

Current assets $ 773 
Non-current assets 4,775 
Current liabilifies 512 
Non-current liabilities 
Total equity 5,036 

% of economic interest 2% 
Investment in associate $ 167 

9.1.2 Reconciliation of carrying value of associate—^The reconciliation of the carrying value of 
associate as ofDecember 31, 2015, is as follows (in thousands): 

Trove Predictive Data Science, LLC 
2015 

Investment in associate $ 167 
Goodwill/Premium Amort 
Carrying value of Company's interest 167 
Dividend Received from Associate 
Share in net loss of Associate 
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Noncurrent 

$ -

$ -

Current 

$ 213,025 
29,748 
51,326 
21,795 
12,479 

$ 328,373 

Total 

$ 213,025 
29,748 
51,326 
21,795 
12,479 

$ 328,373 

10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

10.1 Financial Assets—The Company's financial assets are classified under the following categories at 
December 31, 2015 (in thousands): 

2015 

Available-for-sale securities—net 
Trade and other receivables—net 
Accounts receivable-affiliated company 
Client cash 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total financial assets 

10.1.1 Available-for-Sale Securities—The Company's available-for-sale securifies amounted to 
$213.0 million at December 31, 2015. 

At January 1,2015 $ 186,509 

Acquisitions 30,670 
Unrealized gains (295) 

216,884 

Impact of netting agreement (3,859) 

At December 31,2015 $ 213,025 

Available-for-sale securities are for use in safisfying the obligations to remit funds relafing to the 
Company's expense management services. The funds are invested and classified as available-for-sale 
securities and a related liability for client funds obligations is recorded. 

10.1.2 Loans and Receivables Carried at Amortized Cost—Loans and receivables carried at 
amortized cost at December 31, 2015 were as follows (in thousands): 

2015 

Current Total 

Trade and other receivables—net: 
Trade debtors $ 20,998 $ 20,998 
Unbilled revenue 506 506 
Rebates receivable 8,436 8,436 
Allowance for doubtful accounts (192) (192) 

Total trade and other receivables—^net $ 29,748 $ 29,748 
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10.1.3 Accounts Receivable-Affiliated Company—These amounts represent the Company's current 
position under our cash pooling arrangement as discussed in Note 2. 

10.2 Financial Liabilities—The Company's fmancial liabilities at December 31, 2015 were as follows 
(in thousands): 

2015 
Noncurrent Current Total 

Borrowings from affiliates $ 180,582 $ 13,808 $ 194,390 
Client fund obligafions - 234,620 234,620 
Trade and other payables -__ 99,522 99,522 

Total $ 180,582 $ 347,950 $ 528,532 

10,2.1 Trade and Other Payables—Trade and other payables at December31, 2015 were as follows 
(in thousands): 

2015 

Current Total 

Trade accounts payable $ 4,024 $ 4,024 
Accrued expenses 17,091 17,091 
Purchase card liability 78,407 78,407 

Total $ 99,522 $ 99,522 

10.2.2 Client Fund Obligations—As part of the Company's expense management services, client funds 
are collected for the purpose of safisfying customer obligations. This liability is due to the timing 
difference between collection of funds and payment of client liabilities. 

10.2.3 Purchase Card Liability—The Company ufilizes a third party for many clients using expense 
management services. Client vendor payments are made throughout the period and the service provider 
is paid monthly. This amount represents amounts due to the Company's fiiird party provider. 

10.3 Fair Values—Fair values reflect the cash that would have been received or paid if the instruments 
were settled at year-end. The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables, and 
trade and other payables are not materially different from their carrying amounts because of the short-
term nature of these instruments and/or because the stated rates approximate market. The fair value of 
variable rate debt approximates book value due to the variable nature of the rate. 

At December 31, 2015, the Company's carrying value of long-term fixed-rate debt and estimated fair 
values of long-term fixed-rate debt were as follows (in thousands): 

Long-term fixed-rate debt 

Carrying 
Value 

$ 30,277 

Fair 
Value 

$ 30,886 
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11. RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES 

11.1 Major Customers and Concentrations of Credit Risk—Credit risk relates to the risk of loss 
associated with nonperformance by counterparties. The Company maintains credit risk policies that 
govern the management of credit risk. These policies require an evaluation of a potential counterparty's 
financial condition, credit rating, and other quantitative and qualitative criteria; this evaluation results in 
establishing credit limits or collateral requirements prior to entering into an agreement with a 
counterparty. Additionally, the Company has established controls to determine and monitor the 
appropriateness of these limits on an ongoing basis. Risk mitigafion tools include, but are not limited to, 
the use of standardized master contracts and termination upon the occurrence of certain events of 
default. Credit enhancements, such as parental guarantees, letters of credit, and margin deposits, are also 
utilized. 

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse industries and 
geographical areas. The Company does not have significant credit risk exposure to any single 
counterparty. Concentration of credit risk to any other counterparty did not exceed 5% of gross 
monetary assets at any time during the year. 

Furthermore, no significant past due financial asset is impaired. The Company assesses financial assets 
for impairment once those assets have become past due for greater than 60 days. The impairment 
assessment takes into account the creditworthiness of the applicable counterparty and circumstances that 
caused the asset to become past due. 

The aging of the Company's trade receivable exposure without considering the impact of collateral or 
other credit enhancements, if any, held by the Company securing those receivables as of December 31, 
2015 was as follows (in thousands): 

Total Account Past Due Aging 
Receivables Current Past Due Allowance 1-3 Months 3-6 Months 6-12 Months > I Year 

2015 $ 20,000 $ 12.496 $7.504 $ (192) $ 5.669 $ 832 $ 797 $ 206 

11.2 Fair Value of Financial Instruments—^The Company maintains a diverse portfolio to meet the 
primary objectives for the investments, Objecfives include preservation of invested assets to meet client 
vendor payment requirements, enhance investment income to provide cost effective services to clients, 
support earnings and generate long-term growth in shareholder value. 

The Company classifies the fair value measurements in its consolidated financial statements using a fair 
value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The 
hierarchy splits measurements into three levels. Level 1 includes only those fair value measurements that 
are taken directly from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
Level 2 includes inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable either directly or 
indirectly. Finally, Level 3 inputs are those that are not based on observable market data. The details on 
the Company's investments associated with all funds held for clients at December 31, 2015 can be found 
below (in thousands). 
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18,149 
83,018 
52,243 
2^,911 

8,995 
1,096 

20,539 
5,008 

Level 2 
Level 2 
Level 2 
Level 2 
Level 2 
Level 2 
Level 2 
Level 2 

Types of Issue Fair Value 

Money market funds $ 3,859 Level 1 
Available-for-sale securities: 

U.S. Government Agency 
U.S. Government 
Corporate fixed income securities - financial 
Corporate fixed income securities - industrial 
Corporate fixed income securities - utility 
Municipal securities 
Asset backed securifies 
Mortgage backed securities 

Total investments $ 216,884 

The Company utilizes the market approach to measure the fair value of these investments. Inputs 
include observable prices in the market. There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 
investments and no Level 3 investments existed. 

The Company's financial instruments are measured and recorded at fair value. Fair value represents the 
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transacfion 
between market participants at the market date. When determining fair value, the Company considers 
the principal or most advantageous market in which it would transact, and considers assumptions that 
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, such as inherent risk, transfer 
restricfions and risk of non-performance. 

Other comprehensive loss for the year ended December 31, 2015 is summarized below (in thousands). 

Other 
Comprehensive 

Loss 

Beginning balance January 1,2015 $ (292) 
Net loss on revaluation of AFS (185) 

Ending balance December 31, 2015 $ (477) 

The investments revaluafion reserve represents the cumulative losses arising on the revaluafion of 
available-for-sale financial assets that have been recognized in other comprehensive income. 
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12. FINANCIAL DEBT AND BORROWINGS 

Rate at December 31, 
Maturity 2015 2015 

2019 
2019 
2019 
2020 

2.93 - 3.07% 
3.47% 

2.21-2.28% 
2.86% 

$132,000 
16,277 
30,225 
14,000 

192,502 

Affiliated debt: 
ENGIE Holdings term loan with ENGIE CC 
ENGIE Holdings term loan with ENGIE CC 
ECOVA term loan with ENGIE CC 
ECOVA term loan with ENGIE CC 

Total affiliated debt 

Accrued interest 2,079 

Total borrowings 194,581 

Less current portion of borrowings (13,999) 

Total long-term borrowings $180,582 

Total current portion of borrowings $ 13,999 

Less accrued interest (2,079) 
Add ENGIE Holdings current account balance LJ 

Total short-term borrowings - affiliated company $ 13,808 

ENGIE CC is an affiliated company of ENGIE Holdings. 

12.1 Notes Payable to Affiliate—The Company has a line of credit with an affiliate of ETM for up to 
$25 million at December 31, 2015. The Company had no advances under this line of credit, with $25 
million available at December 31, 2015. 

12.2 Letters of Credit—^At December 31, 2015, the Company had $4.0 million available to obtain 
letters of credit for operational obligations for its subsidiaries and affiliates. The Company had issued a 
letter of credit of $1.5 million under these available lines at December 31, 2015. The Company's letters 
of credit agreement contain covenants. The Company was in compliance with all such covenants. 
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12.3 Scheduled Payments—Scheduled repayment of borrowings as of December 31, 2015 are as 
follows (in thousands): 

Years Ending 
December 31 Maturities 

2016 $ 13,999 
2017 12,056 
2018 12,197 
2019 142,329 
2020 14,000 
Thereafi:er -

Total borrowings with accrued interest $ 194,581 

13. PROVISIONS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 

13.1 Provisions—Provisions for the years ended December 31, 2015 were as follows (in thousands): 

January 1, Amounts December 31, 
2015 Additions Used Disposals 2015 

Noncurrent provisions: 
Uncertain tax posifions $ 585 $ 111 $ - $ (191) $ 505 

Current provisions: 
Restructuring costs 1,863 931 (1,984) - 810 

Total provisions $ 2,448 $ 1,042 $ (1,984) $ (191) $ 1,315 

13.1.1 Uncertain Tax Position—See discussion in Note 5. 

13.1.2 Restructuring Costs—^As of December31, 2015, ECOVA had a balance of $0.8 million in 
provision costs mosfiy related to the restructuring of the organization and the related closure of our 
Cincinnati office. 
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13.2 Other Liabilities—Other liabilifies for the years ended December 31, 2015 were as follows (in 
thousands): 

2015 

Other noncurrent liabilities: 
Leasing arrangements $ 2,396 
Confingent liability from acquisifion of subsidiary 2,310 
Other liabilifies 1,243 

Total other noncurrent liabilities $ 5,949 

Other current liabilifies: 
Deferred revenue $ 2,179 
Contingent liability from acquisifion of subsidiary 898 
Leasing arrangements 512 
Other liabilifies 2,694 

Total other current liabilifies $ 6,283 

13.2.1 Deferred Revenue—Deferred revenue is mainly related to up-front fees collected and recognized 
over the length of service. 

13.2.2 Contingent Liability—See discussion in Note 3. 

14. OPERATING LEASES 

Operating Leases for which the Company Acts as Lessee—The Company operates as lessee under 
operating leases mainly related to its office facilifies. The lease terms range from 1-12 years and do not 
have purchase agreements at the expiration of these leases. Expense is recognized on a straight-line 
basis. 

Under these operafing leases, a schedule of future noncancelable minimum lease payments at present 
value under leases with an initial or remaining term of more than one year is as follows (in thousands): 

2015 

Year 1 $ 3,883 
Years 2 to 5 inclusive 14,323 
Beyond year 5 21,529 

Total future minimum lease payments at present value $ 39,735 

Total lease expense for 2015 was approximately $4.3 million recorded in other operating expense - net 
on the consolidated statement of income. 

15. CONTINGENCIES AND LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

Confingencies correspond to condifions that exist as of the date of the consolidated financial statements 
that may result in a loss to the Company, but which will only be resolved when one or more future 
events occur or fail to occur. Contingencies include outstanding lawsuits or claims for possible damages 
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to third parfies in the ordinary course of the Company's business, as well as third-party claims arising 
from disputes concerning legislative interpretation. Such contingent liabilities are assessed by the 
Company's management based on available evidence and legal opinion. 

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries are defendants in various lawsuits and proceedings. The 
outcome of these lawsuits and proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty and could possibly have a 
material adverse effect on the Company's consolidated financial position, results of operafions, and cash 
flows. The Company and/or its subsidiaries believe they have meritorious defenses to these matters and 
intend to contest all such claims, and thus the fiming of potenfial outflows from the Company cannot be 
reliably estimated due to both the nature of legal proceedings in general, and the procedural status of 
such matters specifically. The Company has not assumed that it will be reimbursed for any potential 
outflows related to contingencies. 

16. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 

Defined Contribution Plans—The Company maintains a defined contribution refirement plan (the 
"401(k) Plan") for its employees. Under the 401 (k) Plan, each participant may elect to defer taxafion on 
a portion of his or her eligible earnings, as defined by the 401(k) Plan, by directing the Company to 
withhold a percentage of such earnings. The Company matches 100% of the first 3% then 50% of the 
next 2% of each employee's compensation contributed. The employees vest immediately in the 
Company's contributions. The Company's contribution expenses were $2.5 million recorded in 
personnel cost on the consolidated statement of income for the year ended December 31, 2015. 

17. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties of the 
Company, have been eliminated on consolidafion and are not disclosed in this note. Details of 
transactions between the Group and other related paities are disclosed below. 

17.1 Parent and Ultimate Controlling Party—The Company receives certain financial guarantees 
from its Parent. The Parent has guaranteed $215 million to the Company to be used to pay obligafions to 
certain financial insfitufions through the expirafion date, October 10, 2017. Expenses incurred during 
2015 related to these services and guarantees were $0.6 million and recorded as fmancial expense In the 
consolidated statement of income. 

17.2 Other Related Parties—GDF SUEZ Energy Retail America, Inc. ("GSERNA") serves as an 
energy provider to customers of ECOVA. The Company recognizes revenue related to this relationship 
of $944 thousand and has a related-party receivable related to these transacfions of approximately $118 
thousand at December 31,2015. 

17.3 Debt Agreements—See Note 11 for discussion of debt agreements with ENGIE and affiliates. 
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17.4 Key Management Personnel—The Company's key management personnel are composed of the 
members of the executive committee. Their compensation breakdown as of December 31, 2015 is as 
follows (in thousands): 

2015 

Short-term benefits $ 2,150 

Postemployment benefits 61 

Total $ 2,211 

18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
18.1 OPTERRA—On January 22, 2016, the Company acquired 100% of the capital stock of OpTerra 
Energy Group, Inc. ("OpTerra"). OpTerra will be fully consolidated in the financial statements of the 
Company as a wholly-owned subsidiary. The total considerafion transferred was cash in the amount of 
$209.6 million which included the assumpfion of $2.4 million liabilifies. The primary reason for the 
acquisition is to obtain OpTerra's key assets which will provide the Company immediate market share 
and established operafions, contributing to its long-term grovrth strategies to expand service options to 
customers in North America. The company is still in the process of determining the valuation of asset 
acquired and labilities assumed upon the acquisifion as of the date of this report. 

18.2 ENGIE Storage, LLC—The Company and several other individuals ("Sellers") formed ENGIE 
Storage, LLC ("ENGIE Storage"). On April 18, 2016, ENGIE Storage, LLC executed a share purchase 
agreement (SPA) to acquire 100% of the equity of Green Charge Networks ("GCN"). The Company 
owns 80% of ENGIE Storage (Class A unit holder) and the remaining 20% is owned collectively by the 
Sellers (Class B unit holders). The Company has controlling interest and will fully consolidate GCN in 
the financial statements. The total consideration transferred was cash in the amount of approximately 
$56.2 million. The primary reason for the acquisifion of GCN is that the Company gains a strong 
posifion in the growing battery storage market in the United States and further develops its offering of 
load management solutions at customer sites. The company is sfill in the process of determining the 
valuation of asset acquired and labilifies assumed upon the acquisition as of the date of this report. 

18.3 GDF SUEZ Energy North America, Inc. ("GSENA")—The Company acquired subsidiaries from 
GDF SUEZ Energy North America, Inc. ("GSENA"), a subsidiary of the ultimate parent, for a purchase 
price of approximately $807 million. The transaction occurred over two dates, July 1, 2016 and 
September I, 2016. The company is still in the process of determining the valuation of asset acquired 
and labilifies assumed upon the acquisition as of the date of this report. 
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19. LIST OF THE MAIN CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES 

Company Name 

Business units: 
Ecova, Inc 
Retroficiency Inc. 

Other entities: 
Home Utility Management, LLC 
TROVE Predictive Data Science, LLC 

Percentage 
Ownership 

Dec. 
2015 

100 % 
100 

50 
2 

Percentage 
Control 

Dec. 
2015 

100 % 
100 

51 
25 

Consolidation 
Method 
Dec. 
2015 

EC 
FC 

FC 
EM 

FC: fully consolidated; EM: equity method; NC: not consolidated 

^ ^ :{::(: : j : ^ 
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EXHIBIT C-5 

FORECASTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

ECOVA, INC. 
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Exhibit C-5 Ecova Inc., Forecasted Financial Statements 11-352E (3)/11-1923-EL-AGG 

OH EL Revs 

OH EL Expenses 

OH EL Net 

2016 

$ 956,888 

$ 427,323 

$ 529,564 

2017 

$ 985,594 

$ 440,143 

$ 545,451 

2018 

$ 1,015,162 

$ 444,712 

$ 570,450 

2019 

$ 1,045,617 

$ 449,328 

$ 596,288 

Assumptions 

1. Fixed fee revenue stream ratios that are not broken out by state are consistent with the broker fee 

revenue ratio that is able to be broken out by state. 

2. The application year and two succeeding year data components are based on general growth factors 

from known previous year revenue values. 

Preparer 

Brad Gawboy 

180 E 5th St, #1101 

St Paul MN 55101 

bqawbov(5).ecova.com 

651-900-6027 

Exhibit C-5 Confidential 



EXHIBITS c-6 AND c-7 

CREDIT RATING AND CREDIT REPORT 
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Dua& Bradstreet &Aib* t Cb oAdC-1 

Ecova, Inc. DUNS: 94-541-4530 

Dashboard 

Company info 

1313 N Atlantic St Ste 5000 
Spokane. WA 09201 

Phone: (509)323-7600 

Score I Score 

DBA's ; 
(SUBSIDIARY OF AVISTA CAPITAL, 
INC. SPOKANE. WA) 
AVISTA ADVANTAGE 

Class 

78 T I 482 A 1 
Score Class 

14841*. 3 

URL: www.advaniageiq.com 

Rating 

4Y 
RGcommendationi' Rating 

$400K i --
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Top 5 Inquiries by SIC / Sector (12 Months) 
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Top 5 Inquiries by Report Type (12 Months) 
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3 ( '̂lonth Paydex 

79 
3 days beyond terms 

^ too 

I'-O Daysi ftfcw M Miiys :S:;:'/,- Pian:p! 

^;^^^^gdiBg||^MSllK^,i^^ 

The D&B PAYDEX is a unique, dollar weighted indicator of payment performance based on 
payment experiences as reported to D&B by trade references. 

: Recent Payments 

; Total (Last 12 Months): 80 
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My Company \ (^ ) ^ industry Median; (76) 

Based on payments collected over the last 4 quarters, 
• Current PAYDEX for this business is 78, or equal to 3 days beyond terms 
• The present industry median score is 76, or equal lo 6 days beyond ternis. 

Commerda! Credit Score 

Score Class Percentile 

91% i? 
M 

Lovi/ nsl< of severe payment 
delinquency over next 12 rrionlhs 

• TVie Commercial Credit Score predicts the likeiihood that a company will pay its bills in a severely 
delinquent manner (90 days or more past terms), obtain legal relief from creditors or cease opera­
tions without paying all creditors in full over the next 12 months. Scores are calculated using a 
statistically vaiid model derived from D&B's extensive data files. 

Incfdence of Delinquent Payment: 

Among Companies with this Classification: 6.00% 

Factors Affecting Your Score: 

Insufficient number of payment experiences. 

Most recent amount past due. 

Low proportion of satisfactory payment experiences to total payment experiences. 

Key 

5'(p 
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451 -481 

404-450 

351-403 

1-350 
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91 - 100 

71-90 

31-70 

11-50 

1-10 

^ 
B 

6.0% 
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Trends - Scores, 12 Month 
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Industry Comparison 
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Itiii ' i isliy - Empltyei; 

This business has a Credit Score Percentile that shows: 
e Lower risk than other companies in the same region, 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same industry. 
•> Lower risk than other companies in the same employee size range. 
• Lower risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business. 

FinariGJai Stress Score 

bcore Class Nan % 

51 



Moderate fisk of severe financial 

stress, such as a bankruptcy, over 

the next 12 months 

0.24 (84 per 10000) 

Incidence of Financial Stress: 

Among Companies vi/ith this Classification: 

Factors Affecting Your Score: 

UCC Filings reported. 

Higli number of inquiries to D & B over last 12 months. 

i Limited time under present management control. 

The Financial Stress Ciass Summary Model predicts the likelihood of a firm ceasing business v '̂ithouE paying 
all creditors in full, or reorganization or obtaining relief from creditors under state/federal law over the next 12 
months. Scores were calculated using a statistically valid model derived from D&B's extensive data files-

Notes: 
The Financial Stress Class indicates that this firm shares some of the same business and financial 
characteristics of other companies with this classification. It does not mean the firm will necessarily 
experience financial stress. 
The incidence of Financial Stress shows the percentage of firms in a given Class that discontinued 
operations over the past year with loss to creditors. The Incidence of Financial Stress - î Jstional Average 
represents the national failure rate and is provided for comparative purposes. 
The Financial Stress National Percentile reflects the relative ranking of a company among ail scorable 
companies in D&B's file. 
The Financial Stress Score offers a more precise measure of the ievel of risk than the Class and 
Percentile. 11 is especially helpful to customers using a scorecard approach to determining overall business 
performance. 
All Financial Stress Class, Percentile, Score and Incidence statistics are based on sample data from 
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39% 
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. Based on payments collected over the last 4 quarters. 
• Lower risk t'^an other companies in the same region, 
<• Lower risk thari other companies in the same industry. 
• Higher risk than other companies in Itie same employee size range. 
• Lower risX than other companies with a coniparabJe number of years in business. 

Supplier Evaluation Ris!̂  Rating 

: § & ? S i> 

Moderate risk of supplier experiencing sever; 

f inaitcia! stress over She next 12 monihs. 

\ The Supplier Evaluat ion Risk Rating 1-9 segmenfal ion derived from the Financial Stress Score that 



; predicts the likeithood of supplier failure over the next 12 months, The SER Rating is derived from 
D&B's Financial Stress Score, which is calculated using a statistically valid model derived from 
D&B's extensive data files. 

Factors Affecting This Company's Score: 

Suits, Liens, and/or Judgments are present - see PUBLIC FILINGS section, 

Business under present control less tlian five years - see HiSTORY section. 

Average Payments are 3 <iay{s) beyond terms. 

Average industry Payments are 6 day(s) beyond terms. 

UCC Filings present - See PUBLIC FILINGS section. 

Financing secured - See BANK/PUBLIC FILINGS sections. 

Under present management control 4 years. 

Trends 

m 
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My Company (4) 

Credit Limit Recommendation 

v:-\l 

KM 

\ 

Ami 

Risk Cstetjoiy 

Consen'atk^e Credit Limit 

S400i( 

Aggressive Creciil Limit 

$900 k 

.i_J 
Low 

^y(Tderstatiding.fyiy,,:ScQre ,:.;•./,.;;;:,V'X;:̂  

D&B's Credit Limit Recommendation is intended to help you more easily manage your credit decisions. It provides 

\M0 recommended dollar guidelines: 

A consen.'ative limit, which suggests a dollar benchmark if your policy is to extend less credit to minirnize risk, 

i An aggressive limit, vyhich suggests a dollar benchmark if your policy is to extend more credit with potentially more 

risk. 

(o^ 



The dollar guideline amounts are based on a historical analysis of credit detnand of customers in D&B's U.S. 

payments database which have a similar profile to your business. 

;iUj3rt§f^fe^to-;-MM^^-^'B 

Factors Affecting Your Score 

# of Employees Total : 750 (530 here) 

Payment Activity (based on 86 experiences): 

Average High Credit: $13,916 

I Highest Credit: $300,000 

i Total Highest Credit: $884,350 

I Note: The Worth amount in itiis section may have been adjusted by D&B to reflect 
j typical dGductions, such as certain intangible assets. 

Inquiries 

12 Month Summary 
Over the past 12 months ending 2-2013, 213 individual requests for information on 
your company were received; this represents a 21,13% increase over the prior 12 
month period. The 213 inquiries were made by 96 unique companies indicating 
that some companies have Inquired on your business multiple times and may be 
monitoring you. Of the total products purchased, 61, or 28.64% came from the 
Finance, insurance and Real Estate sector; AQ, or 21.60% came from Ihe Services 
sector; 39, or 18.31% came from the Manufacturing sector. 

12 Mo. Total; 213 

12 Mo. Unique Companies: 96 
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Scoring Report 

Commercial Credit 
Scoring Report 

n-iin- no Psvment Analysis 

Manufacturing 

Manufacturing 

Manu!acturi[ig 

Trends-12 Month 

.̂ 0 

..̂  :iO I 

i ^ 
I o 

• • • • \ 

/ " 
\ ^ 

Mjr Mav Jul i'^\> '••Jov Jr.n 
> 0 1 2 2 0 5 2 ^012 ^012 ^01,:: 2 0 i : 

Top 5 Inquiries by Report 

Type (12 Months} 

46 

39 

26 

U t d i k , 

25 

j Top 5 Report Types 

I Graphn 2 Months) 

345 

46 

l'.'£-,-Micni 
KK^^ss-a^aK'jasEsa. 

Ilrk?;n.\!i0" 

67 



•Alhinquiries-by Industry-

Construction 

Finance, Insurance and Real Eslale 

Manufacturing 

Public Administration 

Retail Trade 

Services 

i Transportation. Communications, Eteotric. Ges and Sanitary 

I Services 

i Wfiolesale Trade 

4 

21 

15 

1 

8 

9 

4 

4 

Inquiries by Report Type 

Business Information Report 

Commercial Credit Scoring Report 

j . Comprehensive Report 

i . others 

I • Payment Analysis Report 

3 

46 

146 

7 

Payments Currency: Shown in USD unless otlieiwise indicated 

Payments Summary 

Current Paydex: 78 Equal lo 3 days beyond terms 

Industry Median: 76 Equaf to 6 DAYS BEYOND terms 

Payment Trend: '̂ -^ Ijncitanged, compared to payments three months ago 

Total payment Experiences in D&8s File (HQ); 86 

Payments Within Terms {not dollar weighted): 94 

Total Placed For Collection: NA 

Average Highest Credit: 13,916 

Largest Higli Credit: 300.000 

Highest Now/ Ou^'ing: 90,000 

Highest Past Due: 750 

Payments Summary by indu$try 

Total (Last 12 Months): 86 

(.5/ 



Top Industries 

Telephone communictns 
j 

; /\iOfir;lassified 

Electric services 

\ yiThol office equipment 

I Photocopying service 

\'i'bol electrical equip 

fvlisc equipment rental 

\ Radiol elephone commun 

! Data processing svcs 

; Misc business service 

Misc business credit 

Whol oomputers/softwr 

I Employment agency 

' : i'l'fiD) nondurable goods 

\ Miscconil printing 
i 

Executive office 

Ret mail-order house 

Mfg refrig/iisal equip 

! Mfg computers 

; Courier service 

I" Mfg photograph equip 

Whol industrial equip 

Security broker/deal 

Paper mil! 

) Help supply seivice 

Who! seivice paper 

Natural gas distrib 

• Other Categories 

I Cash e>;periences 

i . Unknown 

Unfavorable comments 

Placed for collecfions with D&B; 

Other 

Total in D&B's file 

17 

2 

0 

0 

0 

86 

$26,250 

S87.500 

Si 8,000 

S5.600 I 

S7.600i 

Si 05.000 I 

562,500 I 

525,100 \ 

515,100 j 

512.500 ] 

S1,250| 

5300,000; 

S90.000 i 

550,000 

545,000 

515,000 j 

S2.500 

S2,500 \ 

$1,000 ! 

51,000; 

S750; 

5750 j 

SSOOj 

i 
5500 I 

ssooi 

52501 

SIOO' 

52,550 I 

55.050 j 

soj 
I 

SO] 
I 

N/A' 

5354,350 



01/2013 

12/2012 

12/2012 

12/2012 

12/2012 

10/2011 

i Pp^Slow 30 

1 Ppt-Slow 30 

PpE-Slow 30 

; Ppt'Slow 30 

; Slow 30 

{ Slow 60 

S500 

540,000 

$7,500 

55,000 

S500-

52,500 

S100' 

SO 

51,000 

S5,000 

SO 

SO 

$100 ~-

S O -

SO -

S750 -. 

$0 N30 

SO -

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

4-5 mos 

6-12 mos 

70 
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Indications of slowness can be the result of dispute over merchandise, skipped invoices, etc. Accounts are sometimes placed for 

collection even though the existence or amount of debt is disputed, 

The public record items contained in this report may have been paid, terminated, vacated or released prior to the date this report was 

printed. 

History & Operations Currency: Shown in USD unless othenvise indicated 

Company Overview 

Company Name: 

Doing Business As; 

ECOVA. INC. 

(SUBSIDIARY OF 

AVISTA CAPITAL, 

INC., SPOKANE, 

WA}, 

AVISTA ADVANTAGE Street Address: 

1313 N Atlantic St Ste Phone; 

5000 (509) 329-7S00 (509) 329-7610 

Spokane, WA 99201 Fax: 

URL: 

Stock Symbol; 

History: 

Operations: 

www, advantageiq .com 

NA 

NA 

NA 

Present Management Control: 4 Years 

Annual Sales: NA 

The following information was reported: 06/08/2012 

Ofticer(s): 
JEFF HEGGEDAHL, CEO 
SETH NESBITT, V PRES-CMO 
DONATO CAPOBIANCO, SVP-GEN COUNSEL 
SCOTT MORRIS, CHM 
GENE LYNES, CFO-TREAS 
KAREN FELTES, SEC 

i ED SCHLECT. EXEC V PRES 
JON THOMSEN, EXEC V PRES 

DIRECTORfS): 
THE OFFICER(S) and Erik Anderson Kristianne Blake John Kelty Jeff Heggedahl Craig Levinsohn Jeff Lieberman Scott Morris. 

7<a 



i The Washington Secretary of Stale's business registrations file showed that Ecova, Inc was registered as a corporation on hJovember 6, 
I 1995. 
* Business started 1996, Present control succeeded Dec 1. 2009. 100% of capital stock is owned by officers. 

RECENT EVENTS: 
On March 14, 2011, sources stated that Advantage 10, Inc., Spokane, WA, has acquired Building Knowledge 

Networks, Spokane, WA, in Januai^ 2011. Under the terms of the acquisition agreement, Building Knov^edge Networks will be fully 
integrated and operated as Advantage IQ. Further details are not available. 
On July 7, 2008, sources slated that Advantage IQ, Inc., Spokane, Vv'A, has acquired Cadence Network, Inc., Cincinnati, OH, on June 
30, 2008. After this acquisition. Cadence Network, Inc, will operate as a subsidiary of Advantage IQ, Inc. Financial terms were not 
disciosed. 

JEFF HEGGEDAHL, Antecedents not available. 
SETH NESBITT, Served as vice president of marlieting for Parallels, Inc. Prior lo Parallels, Inc., NesbitI was vice president, products 
and solutions marketing for Amdocs, Inc., a member of the North American Advisory Board for the CMO Council, and serves on the 
Advisory Council for TM Forum. 
DONATO CAPOBIANCO,. He serves as a Senior Vice President and General Counsel for Hollywood Entertainment Corporation/Movie 
Gallery, Inc. 
SCOTT MORRIS. Antecedents are undetermined. 
GENE LYNES, Antecedents are undetermined, 
KAREN FELTES, Antecedents not available, 
ED SCHLECT, Antecedents not available. 
JON THOMSEN. Antecedents not available 

Business Registration 

CORPORATE AND BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS REPORTED BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR OTHER OFFICIAL SOURCE AS 
OF 
JANUARY 28 2013. 

ECOVA, INC, 

CORPORATION 

PROFIT 

Nov 06 1995 

WASHINGTON 

Nov 06 1995 

NA 

601668881 

PERPETUAL 

NA 

ACTIVE 

NA 

SECRETARY OF STATE/CORPORATIONS DIVISION, OLYMPIA, WA 

C T Corporation System, 505 Union Ave Se Ste 120, Olympia, WA, 

985010000 

NA 

NA 

ERIK ANDERSON, DIRECTOR, 1411 E MISSION AVE, SPOKANE, WA, 

992520000 

KRISTI BLAKE, DIRECTOR, 1411 E MISSION AVE, SPOKAiVE, WA. 

992520000 

MARIAN DURKING, VICE PRESIDENT. 1411 E MISSION AVE, 

SPOKANE, WA, S92520000 

KAREN FELTES, SECRETARY. 1411 E MISSION AVE. SPOKANE, WA. 

992520000 

JEFF HEGGEDAHL. PRESIDENT, 1313 N ATLANTIC SUITE 5000, 

SPOKANE, WA. 992010000 

JOHN F KELLY, DIRECTOR, 1313 N ATLANTIC SUITE 5000, 

SPOKANE. WA, 992010000 

Registered Name: 

Business Type: 

Corporation Type: 

Date Incorporated: 

State of Incorporation: 

Filing Date; 

FiiingFedID: 

Registration ID: 

Duration: 

Duration Date: 

Status: 

Status Attained Date; 

Where Filed: 

Registered Agent: 

Agent Appointed: 

Agents tatus; 

Principals: 
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GEN.E LYNES, VICE PRESIDENT. 1313 N ATLANTIC SUITE 5000, 

SPOKANE, WA, 992010000 

JOHN ROBISON, TREASURER, 600 VINE STREET SUITE 1600. 

CINCINNATI, OH. 452020000 

ED SCHLECT, VICE PRESIDENT, 1313 N ATLANTIC SUITE 5000, 

SPOKANE, VkiA, 992010000 

Description: 
Subsidiary of AVISTA CAPITAL, INC, SPOKANE, WA started 1996 which operates as holding company. Parent 
company owns 100% of capilal stock. Parent company has numerous other subsidiary(ies). tniercompany relations: 
As noted, this company is a subsidiary of Avista Corporation, DUNS?/ 130042849, and reference is made to that 
report for background informafion on the parent company and ils management. 

Provides management consulting services, specializing in public utilities (100%). 
I 
I Has 250 accDunt(s). Terms are Net 30 days. Sells to manufacturers, whotesalers. retailers, commercial concerns 
; arid the govemmeiit, Tetriiory : United States and Canada. 

j Nonseasonal. 

I Employees: 750 which includes officer(sj. 530 employed here. 

Facilities: Rents 75,000 sq. ft. on 5th floor of five story frame building. 

Location: Central business section on main street. 

Branches: This business has multiple branches, detailed branch/division information is available in I3un & BradstreeCs linkage or family 
tree products. 

Subsidiaries: NA 

\ Subsidiaries: NA 
i 

Subsidiaries; NA 

Subsidiartes; NA 

Subsidiaries: This business has multiple subsidiaries, detailed subsidiary informafion is available in D & B's linkage or family tree 
products. 

SiC & NAiCS 

SIC: 
Based on information in our file, D&B has assigned this company an extended 8-digil SiC. D&Bs use of 8-digit SlCs 
enables us to be more specific to a companys operations that if we use (he standard 4-digit code.Tha 4-digR SIC 
numbers link to the description on the Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA) Web site. Links open in 
a new browser window. 

8742 0405 Public utifiUes consultant 

NAICS; 
541611 Administrative Management and General Management Consulting Seivices 

Public Filings Currency: Shown in USD unless olhenA-ise indicated 

The following data includes both open and closed filings found in DSB's database on this company. iy 



Bankruptcy Proceedings 

I Judgmenis 

i Liens 

j Suits 

I UCCs 

04/16/12 

04/15/11 

The following Public Filing data is for Information purposes only and is not the official record. 

Certified copies can only be obtained from the official source. 

We currently don't have enough data to display this section. 

i A lien holder can file Ihe same lien in more than one filing iocafen. The appearance o( mulliple liens filed by the same iien holder against j 
I a debtor may be indicative of such an occurrence. 

Amount; 

Status: 

RUNG NO. 

Type State; 

Filed By: 

Against: 

Where FISed: 

Date Status Attained: 

Date Filed: 

Latest Info Received: 

NA 

Released 

127310436057 

Slate Tax 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

ADVANTAGE IQ. INC, 

NA 

08/02/12 

04/16/12 

08/13/12 

We currently don't have enough data to display this section 

Government Activity 

We^currei^itly don't have enough data to disfJiay this section. 

Banking & Finance 

Financiai Statements 

We currently don't have enough data to display this section. 
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We currently don|t iiave enoucih data lo display this section.^ 

Special Events 

We currently don't have enough data fo display this section. 

Corporate Linkage 

Parent 

AVISTA CORPORATtON SPOKANE, WASHINGTON 

AVISTA CORPORATION 

AVISTA UTILITIES, INC. 

AVIS7A COMMUNICATIONS. iNC 

ADVANCED MANUFACTURING AND DEVELOPMENT. INC 

AVtSTA CAPITAL, (NC. 

eCOS iO, INC. 

iiCOVA, INC 

US Linkages 

\ 00-794-3764 

i 01-113-0205 

; 02-998-2647 

: 08-245-2046 

I 13-004-2849 

SPOKANE, WASHINGTON 

SPOKANE, WASHINGTON 

SPOKANE, WASHINGTON 

WILLITS, CALIFORNIA 

SPOKANE. WASHINGTON 

I 17-600-1287 I PORTLAND, OREGON 

i S4-541-4530 : SPOKANE, WASHlt^GTON 

1 ( ^ 



Subsidiaries 

AVISTA ENERGY. INC. 

PRENOVA, INC. 

AVISTA COMtViUNICATIONS OF MONTAtN^A. INC 

AVISTA COMMUNICATIOS OF IDAHO. INC 

AVISTA COMfVlUNlCATIONS OF \WOMING. INC 

Branches 

ECOS IQ, (NC. 

ECOVA, INC. 

AVISTA UTILITIES. INC. 

AVISTA UTILITIES, INC, 

ADVAI^JTAGE IQJNC. 

AVISTA UTILITIES. INC. 

AVISTA CORPORATION 

AVISTA CORPORATtON 

AVtSTA UTILITIES, fNC, 

ADVAt^CED fMNUFACTURlNG AND DEVELOPMENT. INC. 

AVISTA UTILITIES 

AVISTA UTILITIES, INC. 

AVISTA UTILITIES INC. 

AVtSTA UTILITIES IK'C. 

AVISTA UTILITIES. !t\iC, 

AVISTA UTlllTSES. INC, 

AVISTA UTILITIES. INC. 

AVISTA UTILITIES, INC. 

AVISTA UTILITIES. INC, 

ADVANTAGE IQ, INC. 

AVISTA UTILITIES. INC. 

AVISTA UTILITIES 

AVISTA UTILITIES, INC. 

AVISTA UTILITIES 

ADVANCED MANUFACTURING AND DEVELOPMENT. INC 

AVISTA UTILITIES, WC. 

: 01-518-0698 j SPOKANE, WASHINGTON 

: 01-917-1503 [ ATU^NTA, GEORGIA 

i 06-218-3599 I SPOKA.NE VALLEY. WASHINGTON 

06-2 18-3749 ; SPOKANE. WASHINGTON 

05-218-4119 i SPOKANE. WASHINGTON 

; 01-315-3817 ; 

i 01-975-7317 i 
[ j 

i 02-469-8573 ; 
p 

\ 03-751-9035 ] 

[ 03-802-36S8 • 

i 04-052-4449 l 

i i 
! 04-603-4094 i 

05-412-9966 

08-024-2014 j 
i 

09-146-0357 \ 

10-210-1569 I 

j 
10-591-6022 

12-000-5215 

lS-722-0243 

I 17-707-9282 

I 18-088-6251 ; 
I i 
\ 18-091.1521 ! 
j 1 
i 13-095-4141 \ 

18-195-8596 ^ 
1 

\ 61-475-4831 j 

: 78-171-2922 j 

j 78-171-3011 i 
i i 

i 78-171-3607 I 

i 80-890-6697 \ 

\ 87-650-8425 j 

\ J 
, 92-787-8652 i 

DURANGO. COLORADO 

PORTLAND, OREGOW 

LEWISTON, IDAHO 

COEURDALENE. IDAHO 

LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 

KETTLE FALLS, WASHINGTON 

WEST COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 

SPOKANE, WASHINGTON 

NOXON, MONTANA 

FREMOi^T. CALIFORNIA 

RATHDRUM, IDAHO 

RITZVILLE, WASHINGTON 

SPOKANE, V\'ASHINGTON 

0f^QFI!\'O. IDAHO 

MEDFORO, OREGON 

COLFAX. WASHINGTON 

CLARKSTON. WASHINGTON 

OTHELLO, WASHINGTON 

eOlSE, IDAHO 

WESTMINSTER, COLORADO 

DAVENPORT. WASHINGTON 

DEER PARK, WASHINGTON 

GRANGEVILLE, IDAHO 

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE. CALIFORNIA 

WfLLITS, CALIFORNIA 

GOLDENDALE. WASHINGTON 

! international Linkages 
We currently don't have enough data to display this section. 
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EXHIBIT C-10 

CORPORATE STRUCTURE 

ECOVA, INC. 
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